Bledar Cili

Steingasse 6, 19 1030 Wien Austria | +43 676 4226413 | idproductional@gmail.com

Key Skills Software

•	Color Grading	10/10	•	Filmlight	8/10
•	Grade Conforms	10/10	•	Davinci Resolve	10/10
•	Online Editing	10/10	•	Avid Media Composer	9/10
•	Deliverables & DCPs	10/10	•	Adobe Premiere	10/10
			•	Final Cut X	9/10
			•	Digital Fusion	8/10
			•	After Effect	10/10
			•	Dcp-o-matic	10/10

Operating Systems

■ Linux / Mac OS X / Windows

Objective

To contribute with my skills, knowledge from two decades of experience and talent as a Digital Colorist in high quality feature films and commercials.

As a next challenge I am looking for working opportunities that will allow me to develop within this specialized area of Production through being part of a creative team that has a vision to excel above and beyond.

Capabilities

- Thorough knowledge in digital color grading;
- Effective team coordinator in a deadline driven environment.
- Strong planning, organizing and monitoring abilities for large, data intensive projects.
- Extensive expertise of grading digital shot footage.
- Proficient in the process of transferring film into digital and vice versa and the professional color management involved in the process.

Work Experience

Founder and Owner ID Production Albania

2006 - 2022

My goal for this company has been to create a strong brand and place the company in a leading position for the market. Close communication with advertising agencies and the ultimate development of high quality post production were our priorities. ID Production for several years gained high confidence among the agencies and created a model portfolio for the country.

Clients:

Kurum International | Ivi | Pepsi | Societe Generale Albania | Mercedes-Benz Albania | University of New York Tirana | Union Bank | Amstel Beer | INTERSIG Vienna Insurance Group Opportunity Albania | Albanian Airlines | UNICEF Albania | Conad Albania | Tylol Hot | Deksalgin | Agna Group | Rejsi Farma | EHW GmbH | Anna Construction | Elka S.A | | Citypark Albania Sky Hotel | Neptun Albania | Ama Caffe | ENZO ATTINI Luxury Watches with Italian Design & Swiss Movement | AIBA Company | Deka Albania | Stefani & CO | Mercator Group.

Top Channel TV 2002-2006

Video Editor, Motion Grapher, 3D and VFX.

Vizion Plus Tv 1999-2002

Video Editor, Motion Grapher, 3D and VFX.

Education

Academy of Arts Tirana

1995-1999

Color Grading Courses

2007-2019 MixingLight Color Grading

2016 **ICA Training**

Feature Film Masterclass

Commercial Masterclass

2017 **Personal Traning for FilmLight.**

Rainer Bueltert, Senior Colourist lookDNA Baselight Colourgrading Studio

2016-2019 IBC Amsterdam Color Tour FilmLight.

Language

- Albanian (Native)
- English (Fluent reading and writing)
- Italian (Basic Skills)

Portofolio

- https://www.idproductionalbania.com/
- https://www.imdb.com/name/nm8926234/?ref =fn al nm 1
- https://vimeo.com/user601979
- https://www.linkedin.com/in/bledar-%C3%A7ili-213b8855/
- https://icguild.org/users/bledarcili/